Scipio Town Council

Minutes of meeting

OCTOBER 21st, 2021-7pm

Members present: Mayor: Pam Sheridan- Council Members: Jim, Bryce(late), Dallen. Casey

Treasurer- Linda S., Clerk- Rebecca B.

- 1. **Minutes of September Meeting:** These were read over by each council member. Casey made motion to accept, 2nd by Jim. All in favor.
- Invoices and Receipts for September: Linda went over these. Council looked at them. No questions were asked. Dallen made motion to accept, 2nd by Casey. All in favor. Pam noted that our towns financial audit will be November 23rd (later changed to December 13th) by Kimball and Roberts.
- 3. Water Department: Old town well tested high for nitrate. The DDW and DEQ have decided a supplemental blending plan will work to help. When the well water is mixed with the spring water it should be ok. Will have to start taking a sample at Macrae Thatcher's residence. This was approved by the state so we can still use the old well if we take a sample every time we turn it on from here on out.
- 4. Well Project: Kirk from Ensign Engineering came and reported that the water meter was installed and check valve put in. Rocky Mtn Power has staked where the power poles will go in the area and the time line is still unknown but should be soon. Jacksons excavation are trying to get things going. Andrew Robison with SCATA met with Pam and went over a few things he needs to know before he starts. Need to get a heat source in place at the new well for winter months.
- 5. New Business/ Old Business: Pam suggested to the board a \$50 credit be given on water account as a way to thank the people who gave the town easements through their property for the new well project and to repay for the notary they had to get. There is 5 people including Ivan Robins- 2 easements, Brad and Chris Thompson -2 easements, Wade Hansen, Todd Quarnberg, & Lane Farley. On another note, Tom Memmott was present representing the American Legion. He asked the council if they would like to donate \$100 dollars this year for the annual veteran's dinner held in Fillmore. All were in favor. Our Canvass for our municipal election will be held on November 11th along with moving town board a week earlier then usual too. Rebecca will post in the paper and Pam will get a notary to swear in the new elected in January. Key System for fitness center is installed. Noise ordinance has been resolved for now. No ordinance will be passed at this time. Pioneer museum has flooded again from the past rain storm we had. Pam has helped find the causes of this and is trying to get it fixed so it won't happen again. There was extensive damage to the interior of the building and the insurance co

has sent a restoration crew out. Need to decide what the board wants to do to fix it and move forward.

- 6. Fire department: The recent Fire activity went well. Next year would like to plan it around families maybe have a BBQ. Washer and Dryer installation bid to run an outlet was \$1000. Still working on plumbing, will be in the ballpark of \$3000. Nov to Jan there will be training in Delta.
- 7. **Streets:** Bryce reported that Rasmussen's said we are 1st on there list for crack sealing. They will come over soon. Got some gym equipment free and will purchase some more for the fitness center and council needs to decide what to charge and set up an agreement for those that use it.
- 8. Parks: Will be getting fertilizer for parks and cemetery in the spring.
- 9. **Events:** Pam noted that Rocky Mtn power donated \$600.00 for an event and council talked about using it for the tree lighting ceremony that is coming up on the Monday after Thanksgiving. She will check with Sandy Monroe and get hot chocolate and doughnuts for the event.
- 10. Public Comment: None
- 11. Adjourn: Bryce made motion to adjourn, 2nd by Jim. All in favor. Time was 8:02 pm.